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August 10, 2020

Iyad Masri - Project Executive

Suffolk Construction Company, Inc.

One Biscayne Tower, Suite #2700, 2 South
Miami, FL 33131

imasri@suffolk.com

(786) 804-4456

RE: Letter of Recommendation for Vigilante Associates

To Whom It May Concern:

Suffolk Construction elected to invite Vigilante Associates to bid on the Glass and Glazing work at the
Hollywood Hard Rock Hotel and Casino Project back in January 2018, on that project Vigilante was awarded
$6.50 million value of work. Their interior and exterior specialty glass and glazing scope of work covered three
major phases of the project (Low Rise Expansion, East Pool and Hard Rock Live Theater), all of which were
initiated and executed in a professional manner.

My experience with Vigilante team is that they are able to manage their projects with professionalism both in
the office and out in the field, who take pride in their work and who provide their clients (in this case Suffolk
Construction and the Seminole Gaming Authority) with exceptional service. At the same time, Vigilante never
sacrifices safety or quality when performing their work even on an accelerated schedule. Vigilante’s contract
scope of work on the Hard Rock project covered; engineered exterior window and glass door systems,
interior/exterior glass railings, specialty glass, custom framed and frameless glass partitions, glass
veneer/cladding, and mirrors. Vigilante’s focused effort in maintaining open communication and
coordination with us on a daily basis proved to be invaluable to our success on the Hard Rock project.

That being said, I wouldn’t hesitate to work with Vigilante again because we know they are a true trade partner
we can count on and who will provide an exceptional finished product that the owner will enjoy and appreciate
for many years to come.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (786 ) 575-4451.

Sincerely,
SUFFOLK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.
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Project Executive

Iyad Masri
southeast 305.374.1107

2 South Biscayne Blvd suffolk.com
u O Miami, FL 33131



